Kellie Burston

From: Kellie Burston

Sent: 18 October 2021 08:20

To: Dunmore, Katie

Subject: RE: Further clarification required Daneshill STF

Good Morning Katie,
Thank you for your emails- | am confirming a response with the Operator.

Kind Regards
Kellie

Caulmert

engineering environmental planning

Kellie Burston Caulmert Limited

Senior Environmental Consultant Mobile: 07494 170 309
KellieBurston@Caulmert.com Direct: 01773 305 048
www.caulmert.com Phone: 01773 749132
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to anyone. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caulmert Limited or of
any of its associated companies. Caulmert Limited cannot guarantee this email or attachments to be free from computer viruses and cannot be held
liable for any damage caused by them.

Caulmert Limited Registered as a company in Wales and England. Number 06716319. Registered Office: Intec, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, North
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From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 October 2021 18:49

To: Kellie Burston <KellieBurston@Caulmert.com>

Subject: Further clarification required Daneshill STF

Hi Kellie,

Following on from my previous email could you also clarify point 24 on the Schedule 5 response. lts noted 30m3 of
wood will be stored. The location however is not included on the plan. The location of the ammonium nitrate it noted.
You haven’'t mentioned off-spec compost - 19 05 03 or street cleaning residues - 20 03 03 accepted as a separate
waste stream, are these no longer proposed for inclusion into the bioremediation process?

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore



Permitting Officer
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



